From: Chambers - Asbury DP

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 3:19 PM

To: 'mark@reef.org.au’; bryan@reef.org.au; 'Greg Paterson'; peter@kuhne.com.au;
arvin@reefsant.org.au; 'Lynn'; foxhome@adam.com.au; 'Trish Ellis'; 'Henry Lewocki'; "'Tom French'
Subject: FW: Conference 13th October, 2017 - AM2016/6 Real Estate Award 2010 - Substantive
issues

Dear Parties,
Re: AM2016/6 Real Estate Award 2010 - Substantive issues
| refer to the email from Bryan Wilcox below dated 5 September 2017.

The Deputy President has considered the adjournment request made on behalf of REEF and is
agreeable to relisting the Conference, which is currently scheduled for 13 October 2017 at 10:00am
AEST.

The Deputy President seeks interested parties’ views on Chamber’s available dates in which it
intends to relist the matter:

- 1 November 2017
- 2 November 2017
- 3 November 2017
- 13 November 2017
- 14 November 2017
- 15 November 2017
- 16 November 2017
- 17 November 2017

Should any party be unavailable on any of the above dates, please indicate same by return email to
chambers.asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au by no later than 4:00pm on Friday, 8 September 2017.

Furthermore, could parties also indicate to Chambers by 4:00pm on Friday, 8 September 2017 as to
whether it will require Video Link organised for the Conference.

Kind regards,

Ricky Plummer
Associate to Deputy President Asbury
Chambers.asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au

Fair Work Commission

Tel: 07 3028 7812

Level 14, 66 Eagle Street, Brisbane Queensland 4000

GPO Box 5713 Central Plaza Two, Brisbane Queensland 4000

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Bryan Wilcox - REEF [mailto:bryan@reef.org.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 12:50 PM

To: Chambers - Asbury DP

Subject: Conference 13th October, 2017 - AM2016/6 Real Estate Award 2010 - Substantive issues

Dear Associate,
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Re:  Conference 13th October, 2017 - AM2016/6 Real Estate Award 2010

Further to your e-mail below we write to respectfully request that the Conference before her Honour
D P Asbury be vacated and relisted to a date after 18™ October, 2017.

The architects of our very extensive submission in reply are the Real Estate Employers’ Federation’s
(“REEF”) Mr Greg Paterson & Mr Mark Helm. Neither Mr Paterson nor Mr Helm will be available
on the 13" October, 2017.

Mr Paterson is currently overseas on long service leave until the 17" October and Mr Helm will now
be departing from REEF prior to the 13" October, 2017.

Importantly, Mr Paterson and Mr Helm have been REEF’s primary advocates throughout the 4 year
review of the real estate industry award. As such it is essential in our view that at least Mr Paterson
be able to attend the Conference on behalf of REEF.

We note the consideration extended to RRESSA by the Fair Work Commission and would hope that
similar consideration be granted to our request.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.
We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

BRYAN WILCOX
Chief Executive Officer

Real Estate Employers' Federation
Level 6, 99 Bathurst Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Ph: (02) 9261 2666 or 1300 616170
E-mail: bryan@reef.org.au
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